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TO: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
FROM: Barbara B. Tillett, LC Representative
SUBJECT: Revision of RDA 2.7.2.3, 2.8.2.3, 2.9.2.3, 2.10.2.3 Recording Place of

Production [Publication, Distribution, Manufacture]

LC supports the addition of options for RDA 2.7.2.3, 2.8.2.3, 2.9.2.3, and 2.10.2.3 and
appreciates the work of ACOC in drafting this proposal.

As the ACOC representative noted, there are many instances when this information is not
present on the resource but would be helpful for identification and access, particularly to
distinguish the place from others with the same name. This information may also be
provided in a note, but supplying the larger jurisdiction directly after the element may be
more expedient and helpful to the user.



